by the local health department or board, it shall be the duty of every such person to furnish and place in an efficient manner, in every such building, a reasonable number of cuspidors, as required or prescribed by the order of said health department or board, and to thoroughly cleanse and disinfect the same daily, except when such building is closed to the public or is not in ordinary use.

2. The type of cuspidors to be used and a reasonable system, method or manner of cleansing and disinfecting the same may be prescribed by the local health department or board; provided, that any cuspidors and system so prescribed shall be reasonably inexpensive, and shall be such as to fulfill the requirements of the highest sanitary efficiency.

3. The powers and duties conferred upon all local health departments or boards by this act shall be in addition to all powers and duties already conferred upon such boards, and this act shall not be construed as lessening or abrogating such powers and duties in any manner.

(Am. 1911, c. 664, s. 48.)

4. Any person violating any of the provisions of this section shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction. thereof, shall be punished by a fine of not less than five nor more than one hundred dollars.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

Approved June 14, 1911.

No. 600, A.]

[Published June 15, 1911. 331.

## CHAPTER 331. AN ACT to authorize the commissioners of public lands to issue

a patent to L. E. Walker of certain land therein described.

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The commissioners of public lands are authorized and directed to issue a patent from the state of Wisconsin to L. E. Walker for the following described lands, to-wit: The northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section twenty-seven, in township thirty-eight north, of range fourteen west, in the county of Burnett.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

Approved June 14, 1911.